

FW: Planning Calendar - November 21, 2017

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Buckingham, Brigid (MOF)" <brigid.buckingham@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Nov 2017 10:30:12 -0500
Attachments: Planning Calendar Nov 21 2017 with Items Tracking.pdf (85.15 kB)

It appears that mental health and addictions is still tracking to the Minister's Table on December 11. Does that align with your conversations with Michelle?

From: Parker, Noah (MOF)
Sent: November-22-17 10:23 AM
To: @FIN-L-Policy
Cc: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Subject: FW: Planning Calendar - November 21, 2017

FYI – this came in just after the policy meeting yesterday!

Noah Parker

Special Assistant & EA to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Charles Sousa | Ministry of Finance
Desk: (416) 325-4138 | Mobile: (416) 303-4120

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: November-21-17 3:44 PM
To: Buckingham, Brigid (MOF)
Cc: Chaput, Brandon (MOF); Parker, Noah (MOF)
Subject: Planning Calendar - November 21, 2017

Brigid – this was just circulated this afternoon during our meeting with you and Ali. Find attached the latest calendar.

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173

